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6/28/2019 Claim Portal

LK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD(OD) ~ Menu

& FYl - ske 3657z

Type
© Question

Message

ins vehicle has another acc on 19/6 and in his current report he mentioned the vehicle is not in Singapore. pls make
sure the damages of this claim must consistent with this acc. if ins want to make repair due to recent acc dated
19/6. he needs to file another od cim & we need to register another cim. | attached with 19/6 acc rpt for your
reference.

Hegily

m:mmm.m.@mmmmmquummmmmwmmm m



6/28/2019 Ciaim Portal

LEK AUTO COMSUIL TANTS PFTELTD QD) = e

Re:IA SUBMITTED FOR SKE 36592

Type
@ Question

Message
Pis update on this matter and confirm autharisation.

Reply * N

Dear Saw Theng,
We have informed repairer authorise repair on 25/6/2019, Best Regards, Veron Chen

Bl

Cancil Hepily

hitps:iivp mnm:#mrrmmmwmmwmw“wmuMuuuhmmmlummmﬂmﬂunmmm.

1"



] Veron Chen {LI(I{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 10:03 AM

To: service@kkimhin.com sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg

Cc SUR: survey2@kkimhin.com.sg; sandrakhong@gmail.com
Subject: SKE 3659Z-DOA: 17/6/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Simon/Meng Huat,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKE 3659Z on part by part
(Excess 5400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



62512018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) = PN

& Re:lA SUBMITTED FOR SKE 3659Z

Type
@ Question

Message
OK, pls proceed part by part.

htl,ua-mp,smmmm.m.mmwum-mmmmnm-wnuwﬁmnm.hmmunlm—mqmwﬂmqmmnaf?undmwmumm... n



612412019 Claim Pontal

LKE AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [OD) = Mgt

New Message

Type
QO Message

Subject * .
1A SUBMITTED FOR SKE 36592

Message *
Dear Saw Theng,

Please be informed that 1A submitted. We have Not Authorize repalr, Vehicle repair an parts by parts. Repairer unable to
locate 2nd hand parts. Kindly let us have your approval please.Thanks Veron Chen

muﬂmammmm.qmmmmuwmmmmunmmmmmmw... n
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 24/6/2019
Survey detalls

Date of loss 17/6/2019

Date of appointment 21/6/2019

Date of survey 24/6/2019

Location of survey K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SKE 36592

Make and Mode! TOYOTA LEXUS RX3I50
|Date of registration 25/6/2010

Excess 5400

Market Value $43,000.00

Parf Rebate 5$34,481.00

Nett Loss 58.519.00

Repair details

linitial Estimate |$6,277.69 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 52,224.00

"Check items [Estimated) |51,694.00

Labour 51,451.19

Total $5,369.19

Lump Sum (Estimated)
[Number of days of repair |4 days (est) |
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the n/s rear body

Damages Consistent

Repair Cost Economical

Vehicle repair on parts by parts
Repairer unable to locate 2nd hand parts




« Service Request Details

Claim
SMO1R52

Reference

None #*

Lass Date
June 17, 2019

Report Date
Jun 19, 2019 11:02:00 AM

Request Date
June 21, 2019

Due Date
Junhe 28, 2019

Viendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)]

Type of Loss
Cwn Damage

SErVICES
Accelerated survey and authorize

Actions

Mext Step
Agres to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SKE36592



=)

RX350 3.5

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

UNIQLO DIE-CUT

362 UPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD, #02-06 DA JIN FACTORY BUILDING, 534963, Singapore

68581731
ATIKAH@SYNERGY.COM.SG

Claim Handler

KHOR Saw Theng
6568804754
sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
OD X5: 5400, K KHIM HIN

Messages Invoices History Documents

Assessment

Metrics

Notes




Rizarnga

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner D Type:

Owener 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modek:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na:

Chassls Na-

M anmum Power Output:
Cpen Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration [.;r:tr.
Trll'llffl: Count:

Actual ARF Pald;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibillty Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tetal Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jun 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Fnniene

Business
7B34M
SKE3S552
Na

24 Jun 2019
TOYOTA
LEXUS RX350
Grey

2010
2GRU2BO3FT

ITIBK11A102007833

2040 kW (273 bhpl
$55.421.00

25 Jun 2010

25 Jun 2010

1

£55.421.00

s
24 Jun 2020
$30.481.00

24 Jun 2020

E - Open Category
10

£43,003.00
£4.000.00

MRS RE.gov.sgitanTVachon/enguire Hepaledy-uDicoatoraLisrsginpul A UL | N IL=FUausU0d | |

un



> Back to OneMotoring

[Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owsener 1D Type:

Owner |0

Wehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.

Vehicle 1o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.-

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Vialue:

Original Registration Diate:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligihility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Catepory:

COE Period{Years}):

QP Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2019

Business
TH3aM

SKEJ&59Z

No

18 Jun 201%
TOYOTA

LEXUS RX350

Grey

2010

2GRI280397
JTIBK11A102007833
2040 kW (273 bhp)
$55421.00

25 Jun 2010

25 Jun 2010

1

$55421.00

Yes
24 Jun 2020
$30.481.00

24 lun 2020

E - Open Category
10

£43.003.00
$4.066.00
$34,547.00



MROCH VI TRE2E | K Mim Him Aute P L - HO
ENTRY DATE A TIME 18082019 1821
SLIAMNNTTED Y Sandra Khong Yee Teng

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pipase mport comectly the details of the accident 1o spesd up the clams process.

1. This Farm must be compistad by the Policyholder sndior the Authorised Driver

3 Iinfarmation provided must be an truthful and sccorate as possible. Any willul Tesrepreseniaton or withaldng of matenal facts may allow NEEENCE companies o
repudiate policy lisbility.

4. The ssus snd soooplance of (hes Form oy meurpnce companies 1§ not an admission of poiicy iabdity on the parl of the nuurance companiss

5 Any false reporting may be refermed to the Police for inves

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Managemern! Centre sstablished by the Genertal Insurance Assocalion of Singapore (5IA) for
archiving and thal copees of this raport will, for 8 fea. ba made availsble upon spplication by interesied parties

T. By e iodgemant of s report 1o e meuten, you herstry consent 1o the archiving of has repon af e cenire ang 1o copss of the mport bang made avaiable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 18/06/2018 18:21
Date Of Accident 17/06/2018 18:20

Exact Location Of Acoident CHANGI BUSINESS PARK CENTRAL 1
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKE36582

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner UNIQLO DIE-CUT

Co Reg No S2967834M

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No

Altarnative Phane No QOFFICE-B11204489

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer LEXUS

Model RX3580-3.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accidant

Are you claiming undear your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be takan

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieat Policy ND

Policy Number GA153346N1

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver LIM WEN LIN, DESIREE
NRIC No S8536822.

Date O Birth 30/09/1995

Ocoupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 1011002014

Driving Expenence 4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Numbar
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +85-91548500

DESIREELIMWENLIN@GMAIL COM



Address 68 HILLSIDE DRIVE #02-10
Posicode 549018

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured OTHER - CO OWNER'S DAUGHTER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle a

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved |n this accident? NO
Number of uehh:lu:. (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any aother matarial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.,

Mumber of Passengears (Including Drver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: . HENG MUI KHEE
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 MAME: LIM NGHAK SONG
GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the polica? MO
If Yes Pleasa stale which Polica Station
Was nollce of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yas againsi whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SKW3an11y
Vahicle MakaModeal/Colour MAZDA SUV
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LIM PEI Y1, IWORY
NRIC/Passport Number 58317452H
Contact Number 82002557
Address
Posicode

Page 2 of 20



Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 20



18/08 2018 2:00 PM FAI @28T1501 UNIFRESS

Skatch Plan Pg. 1
@ ooozoooe

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report compgtly the details of the accident to speed up e claims process.

4. The izsue and dcceptance of this Farm by lesurance eompanies & not 3n admissian of policy lakbilty on the par of the insurance
companies,

3. Aay false reporting may be referrad to the Polige for investigation.
5 mmwmhmwm-mmﬂmmmmwcmmwmmm
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving ang that copies of this repart will for 3 fee be made avilabie upon apalication by

interested parzies.
T. Wy the lodgmeont of this report to the Insirers, you hereby consent m the srchiving of this repart o tha centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available afioretald.

B, Consert under the Personal Duta Protection Act (POPA)

| understang, sckrowiedge, agree and consant that:
{3l Wiy insurer, my workshop and the Seperal Insirance Aisoclation of Sirgapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,

()

disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [farm] and any other perssnal information
provided by me or passessed by mry insurer [collctively the “Personal information”) and disclase and transfer such
Peesanal Information to all insurers] whe have insured vebrice{s) imeolved In this accsdent [l Ingurers) who have nsured
wehiclels) imeahved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurars’ tawsersAaw firm, the
;mwvmm&mm ind arry relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpasels)

[} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my clalms Inchuding the setthemint of the daims and any nocessary
Immizigations rmisting to the caims;

[H]) investigating the accident and/or my claims,

(Fii) carrying aut and/er deafing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(i) sdministering my clalmg (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Immlces, reports of noticss tn me.
wihich could involve disclosure of certain personal date sbout me to bring about delivery of the mame 25 well 25 an the

extermal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and)/or
(v} complying with aopiicabie lew in adminmtenng, processing, hindiing and/or deafing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)
all insurer{s] who have insured vehicie(s) mvalved m this accsdent and the insurers’ lawyers/law firma, may/are permitted
10 colleey, use, discipse angfor process my Personal infarmation for ene ar more of the above Purposes: and
my Fersonal infarmation moy/con be disciosed by any of the indurers and/or GiA tn their third party service providers or
agenta{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outide of Singapors, for ere or mone of the abovn Purposss.
my Persanal Information will also be collect=d and used to compile claims bistory for the purpose of fraud detection,
Imwestigation and managermant In present and all future clalms.
the information so coflected under (] sbove may be shared / disclosed:
{1} to sl inpurers and/or any ather thicd parties that acsiet in svaluating, imvestigating, contralling or managing fraud,
feguistors, law enforcerment and governmant agencies 3s reasonably required for the porposes stated, or

L5 N Q0D HEE A requirements unace lawa ar court orders.
362, UUPPER PAYA LEBAR ROAD, s

2208 OA JIN FACTORY BUILDING.
SGALORE ]

577 WS

Date & Timg,

[ driver is not the palloyholder) Mam
Date & Thme:

Lot anad, b miehiPasdor= ]

Page 4 ol 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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AR

Date & Tume,
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it drtwer i Aot the policyphobder)
Bate & Time:
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin

Ming AutoCity
575722

Claim Reference:
Assessment number: 190332
Version: 1810

Full Report
Registration: SKE36592
Printed: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Date calculated: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Waork Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Currency: SGD
Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 17/06/19
Estimated Repair Time: B Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle
Manufacturer: LEXUS
Model: RX (L1)
Sub Model: 350
Model Sheet Number: 24 16 01
Registration: SKE36592
VIN number: ITIEBK11A102007833
Odometer:
Model Specs
LED HEADLAMP 3.5 LTR 204KW TYRE PRESSURE SENSOR FRONT DRIVE
ACTIVE STABI CONTROL PREPARE OFF VEHICLE TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
/Vr? :
A, ,
/s -
L
>3 “hye o 5.
z,
L -z Zer
{J{ g -
Alr e J‘a? Ces
o'
¢ “y e
Fai
(256¢z);

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 1 of 6 PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



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

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

Al M e r—
Underbody [ ‘.I
|
|
]
Labour
“Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
B100 R + R L/DOOR SILL MOULDING 3.0 13.50
B210 RENEW LEFT FRONT DOOR 30.0 135.00
INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT FRONT
DOOR,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
B210 RENEW LEFT REAR DOOR 28.0 126.00
INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT REAR
DOOR,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
NO NUMBER R + R L/R DODOR LOCK STRIKER 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT REAR WHEELHOUSE COVER FRONT 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R L/R WHEELARCH SHELL 2.0 9.00
420018) R + R L/REAR WHEEL 1.0 4.50
420091) R + R /R TYRE AND WHEEL 4.0 18.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 6

PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



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

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD

Factor 45.00 SGD/h

Time Paint 98.0

Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50

Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.50 5.0 22.50

Total 10 WU/h 12.80 12B.0 576.00

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD

New Part Painting 108.36

New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 1.96

Repair Painting 38.72

Surface Painting Plastic 58.55

Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60

Matenal-constant Plastic 9.00

Total 245.19
Spare Parts

prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR 67002 48110 '4//”“?' 660.00 —
1509 L/F DOOR SEAL 67862 48070 S 115.00 7<
1683 L/F MLDG RETAINER 75736 48020 I 100.00 X
1685 L/F DOOR MOULDING 75072 48030 S— 180.00 X
1781 L/R DOOR 67004 48130 Z;  640.00 —
1795 L/R LOWER DDOR 68780 52031 “t 45.00 A,
HINGE
1805 L/R DOOR CHECK 68640 48040 L« 90,00 X
1809 L/R DOOR SEAL 67872 48060 fm, - 115.00 F
1847 L/R WINDOW 69802 48070 or7 140.00 +—
REGULATOR

1851 L/R WINDOW MOTOR 85720 48090 Ty 300.00 T
1863 L/R DOOR HANDLE BRKT 69204 48041 A~  120.00 A
1865 L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE 69220 4806080 [  60.00 X
1867 L/R HANDLE TRIM 69228 4801080 § | SO 50,00 T
1877 L/R DOOR LOCK 69060 60110 L 360.00
1881 L/R DR LOCK STRIKER 69410 33020 2T 40.00 X
1983 L/R MLDG RETAINER 75746 48020 " 100.00 __
1985 L/R DOOR MOULDING 75076 48040 - 180.00 —
3671 L/R W-HOUSE FRT TRIM 75874 48010 cnd 60.00 —
9181 L/R WHEEL BEARING 42450 48050 nn x 260.00 X
1000 L/F DOOR RIVET $2.00@10PCS e, 20.00 7 .

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 6

PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 190332
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Full Report
Registration: SKE3659Z
Printed: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Code Description WU Price SGD
473061) R + R REAR BRAKE DISC 4.0 18.00
422041) R+ R L/R WHEEL HUB 5.0 22.50
2279 B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR e 38.0* 135.00
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR o 38.0* 135.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 14,00 140.0 630.00
Total of Labour 630.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT PEARL/MICA WU Price SGD

LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE NEW PART PAINT K1R
L/R HANDLE TRIM NEW PART PAINT K1R
B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR PAINTING >50%
L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50%

L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

L/LOCK CYL BRACKET SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
L/DOOR MIRROR SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
REAR BUMPER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description

1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

1781 L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

1865 L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE NEW PART PAINT K1R
1867 L/R HANDLE TRIM NEW PART PAINT K1R
2279 B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR PAINTING =50%
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =50%
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
1585 L/LOCK CYL BRACKET SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
1737 L/DOOR MIRROR SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
2583 REAR BUMPER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
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
1001 L/R DOOR RIVET $2.00@10PCS e - 20.00 7
1002 L/R DOOR HANDLE SEAL $30.00@2PCS Ao 60.00 ﬂ
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 3,715.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 371.50
Total 4,086.50
Extras )
Code Description Price SGD
Iy
1003 L/R TYRE “ 320.00% X'
1004 L/R RIM #< 420,00* —
Total Extras 740.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 3,715.00
Addition(+10.00%) 371.50
Total Parts 4,086.50
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 140.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 630.00
Total of Labour 630.00
Total Of Extras 740,00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 128.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 576.00
Material Cost 245.19
Total Paint Including Material 821.19
Repair Cost Excludes GST 6,277.69
GST (+7.0%) 439.44
Repair Cost Included GST 6,717.13
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin
Ming AutoCity

575722

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 190332 Registration: SKE36592
Version: 1810 Printed: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Date calculated: 21/06/2019 9:17 AM

Comments

* . USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
)= WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 6 of 6 PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, Sin Ming

AutoCity
575722

Insurer Reference:

Repairer Reference: 190332
Date calculated: 04/09/2019 11:12 AM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SKE3659Z
Printed: 04/09/2019 11:12 AM

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Wark Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: SANDRA KHONG Currency; SGD
Claim Referance: Date of Incident: 17/06/19
Estimated Repair Time: 6 Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: LEXUS

Model: RX (L1)

Sub Model: 350

Model Sheet Number: 24 16 01

Registration: SKE3659Z

VIN number: ITIBK11A102007833

Odometer:

Model Specs

LED HEADLAMP
ACTIVE STABI CONTROL

Vehicle Condition

3.5 LTR 204KW
PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TYRE PRESSURE SENSOR FRONT DRIVE

TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All O
Underbody |

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Price = 45.00 SGD/h

Page 1 of 4 PRINT DATE 04/09/2019



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
WU Price SGD

3.0 13.50
30.0 135.00

28.0 126.00

2.0 9.00
2.0 9.00
1.0 4.50
4.0 18.00

15.0* = 67.50
10.0* _- 45.00

Hrs wu

9.50 95.0 427.50

427.50

SYSTEM AZT

Code Description
B10O R + R L/DOOR SILL MODULDING
B210 RENEW LEFT FRONT DOOR
INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT FRONT
DOOR,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
B210 RENEW LEFT REAR DOOR
INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT REAR
DOOR,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT REAR WHEELHOUSE COVER FRONT
NO NUMBER R + R L/R WHEELARCH SHELL
420018) R + R L/REAR WHEEL
420091) R + R L/R TYRE AND WHEEL
2279 B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR
Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour
Total of Labour
Paint
Paint Work
Code Description - TWO COAT PEARL/MICA

LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR PAINTING >50%
L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =50%

L/F DOOR QUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
L/LOCK CYL BRACKET SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
L/DOOR MIRROR SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
L/R HANDLE TRIM SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
REAR BUMPER SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

Paint Material Per Part

Code

1481
1781
2279
3481

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Description

LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING

B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR PAINTING >50%
L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING >50%

Page 2 of 4

Time Basis 10 WU/h
WU Price SGD
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Price SGD
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K.Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Mi
AutoCity
575722

ng Drive, #02-20, Sin Ming

Insurer Reference:

Repairer Reference: 190332

Date calculated: 04/09/2019 11:12 AM
Paint Material Per Part

Full Report
Registration: SKE3659Z
Printed: 04/09/2019 11:12 AM

Code Description Price SGD
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
1585 L/LOCK CYL BRACKET SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
1737 L/DOOR MIRROR SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.29
1B65 L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
1867 L/R HANDLE TRIM SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
2583 REAR BUMPER SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 53.80
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 98.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.50 5.0 22.50
Total 10 WU/h 12,80 128.0 576.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 108.36
Repair Painting 38.72
Surface Painting Plastic 60.01
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 9,00
Total 244,69
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR 67002 48110 660.00
1781 L/R DOOR 67004 48130 640.00
1847 L/R WINDOW 69802 48070 140,00
REGULATOR
1851 L/R WINDOW MOTOR 85720 48090 300.00
1877 L/R DOOR LOCK 69060 60110 360.00
1583 L/R MLDG RETAINER 75746 48020 100.00
1985 L/R DOOR MOULDING 75076 48040 180.00
3671 L/R W-HOUSE FRT TRIM 75874 48010 60.00
1000 L/F DOOR RIVET $2.00@10PCS 20.00
1001 L/R DOOR RIVET £2.00@10PCS 20.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n; Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 2,480.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 248.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 04/09/201%9



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

Total 2,728.00
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1004 L/R RIM 420,00%
Total Extras 420.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 2,480.00
Addition{+10.00%) 248.00
Total Parts 2,728.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 95.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 427.50
Total of Labour 427.50
Total Of Extras 420.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 128.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 576.00
Material Cost 244,69
Total Paint Including Material 820.69
Repair Cost Excludes GST 4,396.19
GST (+7.0%) 307.73
Repair Cost Included G5T 4,703.92

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

No assessment notes entered,

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 4
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LKK Auto Consultants
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 51

Ubi Avenue 1
408933

Insurer Reference:

Repairer Reference: 190332
Date calculated: 05/09/2019 11:24 AM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SKE3659Z
Printed: 05/09/2019 11:25 AM

Claim

Location: Singapore (5G) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: KK LAU Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 17/06/19
Estimated Repair Time: & Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: LEXUS

Model: RX (L1)

Sub Model: 350

Model Sheet Number: 24 16 01

Registration: SKE36592

VIN number: JTIBK11A102007833

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

All [
Underbody L]

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Price = 45,00 SGD/h

Page 1 of 4 PRINT DATE 05/09/2019



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
B210 RENEW LEFT FRONT DOCR 30.0 135.00

INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT FRONT

DOOR,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF

NECESSARY
B210 REMEW LEFT REAR DOOR 28.0 126.00

INCLUDES: R + R AND ALIGN LEFT REAR

DOOR,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF

NECESSARY
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT REAR WHEELHOUSE COVER FRONT 2.0 .00
NO NUMBER R + R L/R WHEELARCH SHELL 2.0 9.00
420018) R + R L/REAR WHEEL 1.0 4.50
420091) R+ R L/RTYRE AND WHEEL 4.0 18.00
2279 B-PILLAR L/SILL PNL REPAIR 15.0* 67.50
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL REPAIR 10.0* 45.00

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 8.50 95.0 427.50

Total of Labour 427.50
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10 WU/h
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

57.28
51.08
13.83
24.89

PRINT DATE 05/09/2019



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
1865 L/R DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
1867 /R HANDLE TRIM SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.73
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
Total 10 WU/h 12.80 12B8.0 576.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 108.36
Repalr Painting 38.72
Surface Painting Plastic 60.01
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 9.00
Total 244.69
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR 67002 48110 660.00
1781 L/R DOOR 67004 48130 640.00
1847 L/R WINDOW 69802 48070 140.00
REGULATOR
1851 L/R WINDOW MOTOR 85720 48090 300.00
1877 L/R DOOR LOCK 69060 60110 360.00
1983 L/R MLDG RETAINER 75746 48020 100.00
1985 L/R DOOR MOULDING 75076 48040 180.00
3671 L/R W-HOUSE FRT TRIM 75874 48010 60.00
1000 L/F DOOR RIVET £2.00@10PCS 20.00
1001 L/R DOOR RIVET $2.00@10PCS 20.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 2,480.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 248.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 05/09/2019



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
Extras ——
Code Description Price SGD
1004 L/R RIM 420.00%
Total Extras 420.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 2,480.00
Addition(+10.00%) 248.00
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
Total Paint Including Material B20.69
Repair Cost Excludes GST 4,396.19
GST (+7.0%) 307.73
Repair Cost Included GST 4,703.92

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note

Mo assessment notes entered.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 11:29 AM
To: survey@kkimhin.com.sg; SUR

Ca 'sandrakhong'’; service@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: RE: SKE3659Z OD-AXA FINALISE

Dear Meng Huat,

Confirmed P/P=$4.396.19 before excess $400 @ 4 working days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:22 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SKE3659Z OD-AXA FINALISE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:23 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Subject: SKE3659Z OD-AXA FINALISE

Hi Veron,

Enclosed your attention.
P/P=54,396.19

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regard
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto



. From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 4:43 PM
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Meng Huat/Simon,
Kindly advise vehicle status,
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SKE 3659Z-DOA: 17/6/2019
2) SLJ 1329B-DOA: 17/6/2019
3) SLD 7744C-DOA: 3/6/2019

4) SLJ828J-DOA: 3/7/2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 2:03 PM
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg

Cc: sandrakhong@gmail.com
Subject: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Meng Huat/Simon,
Kindly advise vehicle status.
If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

1) SKE 3659Z-DOA: 17/6/2019
2) SLJ 1329B-DOA: 17/6/2019
3) SLD 7744C-DOA: 3/6/2019

4) SLJ 828J-DOA: 3/7/2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



